Rotary District 7505 e-Club

November 9, 2020

Minutes

The meeting was called to order by President Van Stine at 8:03 P.M.

Present:

Michael Van Stine-President Manuel Nunez-Treasurer Nicole Keller David Winter-Secretary Alice Percheski-AG

Pres V asked for approval of the minutes from the past two meetings. Motion by Manny second by Dave to approve the minutes of October 12 and October 26. Motion carried.

Pres V explained that Treasurer Reports will now be provided once per month at the second meeting of the month.

Pres V discussed the IRS financial reports due November 15, 2020. Nicole and Manny to work out the information required so the filing can be made by November 15. The Rotary Year runs from July 1 to June 30. Pres V received a reminder from RI on this matter. Nicole advised that if the easy link is not completed additional information is required by the IRS. She also indicated that last year's document is in the binder sent to Manny. Pres V advised that the process is laid out in the FAQ section from the IRS.

Pres V advised that he had not received an update from the District regarding the District Grant.

Pres V was pleased to announce that the Food Bank is now receiving additional meat and dairy products to distribute. The Veterans Center also received 50 boxes of food for distribution. The Food Bank is also considering the purchase of a cold storage box instead of a 54 cubic foot refrigerator/freezer. The Veterans Center will set up portable storage boxes until the Food Bank room is completed. Last week the Food Bank served1800 families pointing out the true value of the project.

AG Alice advised that her term as AG ends on December 31. She indicated that Melanie and Bryan were discussing RYLA and the Torch Academy.

Pres V indicated that the Stat University have gone to almost all virtual learning. He stated he is still interested in having a youth component at the Center so that Veterans can act as mentors to young people as a service project.

Pres V advised that he had e-mailed the DG about rescheduling the virtual and explained that due to his class schedule he is not available on a Wednesday night.

AG Alice discussed at length the selection of a President Elect. She advised that PETS will be an online module program.

Pres V asked members to think about the President Elect position. He also remined all that he still had 25 prospective members but that he was waiting for clarification of the stability of e-Club.

Pres V advised that if e-Club already had a Charter Night the District would not support a second event.

Pres V was pleased to advise that new student leaders at Rutgers are a really good group of young adults. He also said that he hoped campus wide events for mental health could be sponsored to offset the effects of Covid 19. Pres V expressed concern that students are missing the social aspect of campus life and that overseas students were especially being impacted.

Manny advised that he would work on the IRS forms the next day.

Nicole how busy she was between her job and helping her husband with their new pool cleaning business.

Pres V closed by saying he was looking forward to working with the District Governor.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:50 P.M.